SANJU KUMARI POUDEL

Cell Phone: +8210-4868-4581 Email: t241062@gangseo.ac.kr

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Highly motivated professional with a positive attitude toward work. Experienced in project planning, management, teaching, and business operations. Skilled at handlingmultiple assignments under pressure and meetings tight deadlines. Fluent in multiple languages, with strong interpersonal skills.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. in Culture and Arts Contents, Dongbang Culture University, Seoul, South Korea(August 2022)

Master's in International Development and Cooperation, Graduate School of International Studies, Ajou University, Suwon, South Korea (August 2017)

Bachelor of Education, Mahendra Multiple Campus, Baglung, Nepal (2009)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor, G2 Big Data Management Department,

Gangseo University, South Korea (March 2024 – Present)

visiting Professor, AI Management

Kimpo University, South Korea (March 2024 – Present)

Project Planner (Hybrid)

Project Developer, World Toilet Association, South Korea

Business Owner - Operator

Delhi Naan Pvt. Ltd., Suwon, South Korea (2019 – Present)

Kamana Indian Restaurant, Cheonan, South korea (2021 - Present)

Kamana Indian Restaurant, Osan, South korea (2023 - Present)

Founder /Teacher

Moms Creation Montessori School, Kritipur, Kathmandu, Nepal (2013 – 2015)

English Teacher

Shree Saraswati Secondary School, Parbat, Nepal (2007 – 2013

RESEARCH AND PUBLICATIONS

- Problems of Information Flow and Awareness of Foreign Employment: A Study of Labor Migrants in Kathmandu, Nepal (2017).
- Leadership Dynamics and Village Transformation: A Study of Nepalese Rural Communities (2022).
- Is Interstate Cooperation Becoming Less Important Than Non-Interstate Cooperation: Peer-Reviewed Journal, Aarekh (2022, Vol.3, pp.87-100).
- Status of Women's Leadership Within Political Parties in Parbat: Peer-ReviewedJournal, Aarekh (2022, Vol.2, pp.73-86).
- Impact of Chhaupadi Pratha: A Cultural and Religious Practice in Nepal (2023, Vol.21, No.21, pp.127-155).
- International Migrant Workers in South Korea: Perceived Insider Status and Organizational Outcomes ,ISSN 1226—458X *Journal of Business Research* Vol. 39 No. 4 (2024) pp.17~33

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Fundraising Campaign for Flood and Natural Disaster Victims (August 2014)

Teacher at Shree Saraswati Secondary School (2007, 2013)

Board of Director, Lions Club of Kathmandu Tarkeshwor Planet (2022 – Present)

Member World Toilet Association (2023- Present)

Presenter- Sanitation in Nepal The 9th International Toilet Culture Conference, Laos

SKILLS

- Language Skills: Fluent in Nepali, English, Hindi, and Korean.

REFERENCES

Dr. Ko Jeong hoon

Dongbang Culture University, Seoul, South Korea

Dr. Jeong Hyoung Wook

Graduate School of International Studies, Ajou University, Suwon, South Korea

Dr. Khadga KC

Rector, Tribhuvan University, Kathmandu, Nepal